


1/CONF.8/C.II1/53R,10,Rev,1
page 2

CONSIDSIATION OF DRAFT AHTICLAS FOR INSAKTION IN A CONVENTION ON
ROAD AND MOTOR TH.NSPORT PREP.HED BY THE ACONOMIC COMMISSION FOR
EUROPE (Item 4 of the Conference igenda) (Document E/CONF.8/3)
(continued)

Annex 4 (irticles 5 - 9)
isrticle 5 (econtinued)

Mr. TAYIOR (United Kingdam) explained that the amendment he
had submitted at the previous mecting had been of a drafting character,

and had not been intended to change the substance of irticls 5,

The Committes adopted article 5 subject to further minor drafting
changes.,

article 6.

Mr, BLOM-.ND<¢RSEN (Denmark) said the Scandinavian countries
nad already made ruservations as Yo that part of the text of paragraph
2 of Airticle 6 which stated "..... and a reduced size for use where
conditions do not permit the erection of the standard size".  That
wording seemsd too restrictive, and it might be better to replace the

word "permit" by the word "require!,

Mr., THIKOT (France) thought the HCE Draft sufficient, since
in actual practice the conditions on roads where traffic was fastest
wers usually such #s to permit the erection of a sign of standard siza,
conversely, wpere it was only possible to put up a sign of reduced

size, traffic usually proceeded more slowly.

Mr. HOSCIONI (Italy) thought the text by no means restrictive
as itfstood, since poragraph 1 stated that the dimensions of sign plates
should be such that the sign could b easily seen from a distance, and
the second sentence .of parsiraph 2 was prefaced by the words "In

zeneral”,

Mr, TAYLO (Unitud Klngdom}\proposcd that, as there might be
certain casus wher» trafch rqulrbd the stvndardu81gn,but phy31cal_
conditions would not pcrmit of 1ts ersctlon, th» text should read

i 5od » WHIETG condit*ons do not pernit or rcquire the erectlon TR TN



E/CONF.8/C.I11/SR.10.Rev.1
pane 3

The Committee adopted the text propcsed by the United Kingdom
representative for srticle 6 of amnex I subject to eventual drafting
changes.

The Conmittee adopted Articles 7 and 8 of /nnex 4.

hArticle 9,

At the invitation of the CH.IRMAN, Mr. PERLOWSKI (AIT/FI.),
after stressing the importance of Article 9 of innex 4, recalled the
statement made at a previous meeﬁng by the United Kingdom representative,
regretting that the Conference had rencunced the possibility of
achieving world-wide uniformity of signs and signals, and that it should
kave conaidered that the European and umerican systems ‘should be allowed
to exist side by side., He (Mr. Perluwski) did not share such a
peasimistic view, He considered that ot the present time only one
system was in fact international. The American system, if by that tem
was understood the system practised in the United States of America, had
originally been based on the use of words rather than symbols, and that
made it essentially national, But recent trends showed that symbols
were growing in favour, and thelr value had been recognized in the United
States of hmerica and at the Third Inter-imerican Travel Congress held '
at Bariloche, Argentina on 20 February 1949, That meant that the two
gystems were already verging upon similarity; the essential difference
now existing was in the shape of the particular symbols used, Thus,
in the United States of imerica the danger sign was not a triangzle, but
a square standing on cne of its corners, However, in many South

American countries the triangle was already in use,

Since the 1926 and 1931 Conventions had been signed, considerahble
technical progress had been achieved in motor vehicle construetion,
which had far excecded the advances made in road building, It was
therefore increasingly important that drivers, for whom it was now a

"normal thing to travel at 100 kilometres an hour, shculd know the exact
gravity of the dangers confronting them, s¢ that they could reduce
speed accordingly. Such a need had already been recognized in France,
where sericus hazards were indicated by a special supplementary
inseription "Danger®, and in the United Kingdom where a supplementary
sign bearing the words "You have been warned" had been employed. The
main object of the joint amendment submitted by the General Cummittee
of the AIT/FI. and the FIAC (Document E/CONF.8/34) was to distinguish



2/CONF.8/C.I1I/55.10,8uv.1
page 4

between three main categories of hazard, and in doing so to combine the
North Mmerican with ths European danger sign. In that way, serlious
hazards would be indicated by triangul:r danger signs, while less scrious
dangers would be shown by signs in thc shape of a square standing on

one of its corners. Such a combination had already been applied in

argentina, and had reduced accidents considerably.

TP

aystem to be preserved, and at the same time, by combining the danger
8ignals of both, would mark a first step towards a world wide unification
of signzls, It would alsn, he believed, contribute towards a greater

measure of road safety throughout the world,

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the proposzls submitted by the
General Conmittee of the ALT/FLA and the FIAC might be discussed in the
Conferenoce, That would not preclude the Committee continuing the
discusslon of .rticle 9, which was of a general character. Had the
United States representative any comuents on the proposals made by the
representative of the AIT/FILi?

Mr. CONNOhS (United States of ;merica) replied that the more
extensive the use of the trisngular danger sign in Zurope and non-
dmerican countries, ths sasier it would be for the Western Hemisphere to
acecept 1t at some later date, In October, 1949, the .merican
association of State Highway Officials would meet at San Antonio, Texas,
ta Adamine

o dn dha saviadkd as 2P Ao ceaes  ad - s :____'4_ o e L]

e e e e i The Loeds Ut Gii
the St.te Highway Commissions would be represented at that meeting,
Among ‘them would be Mr, Fa'rbank, deputy head of the United States
delegation, who would inform the Committee at a later meeting of

United States reactions to the proposals of the General Committee of the

AXT/FIA and the FIAC.

The CHAIRMAN replied that even if the United States could accept
the trizngular slgn merely for a limited number of hazards, some prcbress
towards world—wide unification would thereby be made,

Mr, FAHAKUI (Observer for the Government of Australia), said
that in 1946 the Standards nsso°1at10n of Australia had been reqpestad
iy the road authorities in that country to.prepare a ayspam of slgna



E/CONF.8/C.111/SR.10.Rev,1
page 5

taking into account both the European and the imerican systems.

In the ccde recommended by the asscciation, mandatory signs were
circular, informative siens rectansular, and the red triangle had
been retained for important danger signals. The sipgns and signals
had not yet bLeen generally adopted and the sustralian Road authorities
were awaiting with interest the result of the deliberaticns uf the

present Conferunce,

Mr, BuRIM (Turkey) th.usht the unificationof the .merican
and Europcan systems would be further encouraged if more latitude were
allewed in the colour of signs, He had gathered from private
conversations with representatives that there was some opposition to
the ECE propousal tc colour sipgns red, white and black., Such signs were
more expensive to prcduce and maintain than two-colour signs and they
were nut always adapbced to the physical conditions obtaining in the
various countrics, The cclours usced in the United States of .merica
were yellow and black, a2nd representatives might perhaps state their
views as to whether such a comﬁinatiun of colours should be alluwed by

the present Cunvention,

The CH.IRM/N replied that that question might usefully be
considcred when the Committee discussed the joint proposals of the
AIT/FIi and the FL.C.

Mr. ZsCH (Czechoslovakia) drew attention to the amendment
proposed by his delegation tc the effect that wherever the text spoke
of "light colour®, the words "lisht yellow® should be used, (Document
E/CONF.8/19, page 2). '

The Committee adepted the Czechoslovak amendment.

Following a proposal by the United Kingdom representative, the
Committee agreed to delete the words “the direction of* frcm the second
line of paragraph L of .rticle 9 of ..nnex 4.

Mr. PLUMEX (Switzerland) thcught more latitude should be
allowed regarding the side of the road on which signs were to be placed
(paragraph 4). In Switzerland, there were some cases where it was
physically impossible to place a sign on the traffic side of the rvad.

The Annex sheould allow certain exceptions tu cover such cases.






